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Dear Ms Molloy,
I acknowledge receipt of correspondence, dated 19 June 2025, regarding summonses to
attend the hearing of the Select Committee on the Dural Caravan incident.
With reference to paragraphs 4 and 28, I remind the signatories to the letter that
yesterday (18 June) summonses were served on all five staff to attend to give evidence to
the Committee on Friday 20 June 2025. The summonses were signed by me, under the
authority of section 4(2) of the Parliamentary Evidence Act 1901, and in accordance with
the resolution of the committee. As the summonses are extant, the Select Committee
expects the staff to attend.
Kind regards
Rod Roberts MLC

From: Rachel Molloy 
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 4:45 PM
To: Caravan Incident 
Subject: RE: Dural Caravan Incident - Response to Summons

OFFICIAL

Thank you kindly Lauren
Rachel Molloy
Executive Officer
Office of the Hon Chris Minns MP
Premier of New South Wales
nsw.gov.au
52 Martin Place
Sydney NSW 2000

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay respects to Elders past and present. I
also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working with NSW Government at
this time.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Caravan Incident 
Sent: Thursday, 19 June 2025 4:42 PM
To: Rachel Molloy ; Caravan Incident 
Subject: RE: Dural Caravan Incident - Response to Summons
Hi Rachel,
I confirm receipt of the correspondence.
Kind regards,
Lauren Evans
Prinicpal Council Officer
Committee Office
Legislative Council



From: Rachel Molloy  
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 4:20 PM
To: Caravan Incident 
Subject: RE: Dural Caravan Incident - Response to Summons
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Good afternoon,
Can you please confirm receipt of the letter sent at 2:03pm today? (email chain below).
Kind Regards,
Rachel
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
Sent: Thursday, 19 June 2025 2:03 PM
To: Caravan.Incident@parliament.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Dural Caravan Incident - Response to Summons
Dear Committee Chair,
Please find attached letter in response to the summons received by Ministerial Staff on Tuesday
17 June.
Regards,
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




